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Dear Jim,  edim and ends re FEI files Y Y x

Forglve me for not seperating these items. I'm & 144%l: ¥ired, Today I welked mers
then fize niles, sside from recemcary wallddny end the %4 I have to 4o every 270 cinutes.
I've just findshad the laot ef it, Just befere dark. Rather not walk in%9 any skurks in
the dark,

The FEI's filing is vory legical. Thay have my POIA roquests wnder thedir 100 filing
;yatam, or Internal Seeurity, 100-751938. The Jevens te Cohral weme, copy to Cunninghax
\you wen't have fo guess whyd of 11/3/66 1n Hot Recozded. This 43 alae Sarial 53¢ in so-
other file I can 4 make oute. I alss could mot care sui the nsts in {he left-hand ssvpin.
Wpile I could net au<e sut Heover's at the botionm it i3 included in srother réame and i3
quoted in the large sheaf of notes I have for yeu, in the large bex of papers ef whiech I
spoike earlier tenight.

This did happen enly not at all the wey Cunningham wrets 1t for Jevens to eizn. If you
lock at the lower left you'll find the intisls CC.

I asked Johnsen for the results of the spectre after Clark's exscutive erder was
publicized, I wes in 5W3 with him when he called the FBI, “a told we ta he talied to
Cum: Angham. I heard Johnson's and of the comversation. Cunuinghem told him the spectre
resulte were in the same 11/25/63 1-tter to Curry and thut was Fell,

Johnson did net ask him about the report, I'm sure by Jemberling despite the masicing
of the name, ( Please mentien this kind of think to Lynne Zdsman, If there ia any nume
Mtwmtinﬂm-ffﬁworkitisﬁnbﬂﬁng.mdhilmthammmtmeﬂ
for heavy meney. ‘hs is harsssment, net a legitimate exemption clsim.) He said what I
was thare for and asked. However, this sees farthur, It save they refused to halp bocause
they den't like me, Heover wrete "(i” en the recomwendatien that Johnsen be teld "tha.t the
FBL caunet be of sasistence in this mattar,™ :

Hote thul thors is uo rucord explairdng how ths Lab jmople had red=baliing receids
o0 ug. Hot Lo wrat I've veonived, They sust have hand delivesod copdos all ever, Uf ceurse
we know thet in #ay my first requcst of Hoover was routad to the Labd bscauss * rapier
said se. “aybe it wae attached to that., I ceuld have formettenm,

“o the first casking is of Cunainghua's neme, the secund of Cemberling's, aou they
are both public.

vovends 11/8/63, sime file, aloe Jo% Heverdsd, is tie e with ioever’s noie sepeatads
"0.E. I mscuze we Zave given ell exhibits & evidence to the Arcddves as previou=ly directed
by 4.B." It turna out thai thiz had not happenec, was hsp ening that day, aad was extremaly
li=ited, te the rifle, pistel and helster.

Thig one went to the top brass, lucluding mttention e Sr, Leniden ia #.Z. Suliivan's
ofiive, ote that I can sec no othsr [ile dusignated, eaiy my "Internsl Security” wie. This
cortainiy sheuld have gene inte etoer files, ihe JIK essassineiiou filee and thwse relatiang
to tranafers to the irchlwec ard sowe (owald file, Houewer, there 1s : stamp indicueing
a filing elsewhers for v origisal. Yaiy po nusber,

Both wewmes arc eaptioned "WARIEN COMIISSION EXHIBITS."

Note wlse that the names and whslavor s2se 4o sasicad 12 “he first zome wan lascified
by 4417 and wes found Wy 4417 to e azepdt frem declassificatlen Zndefinitily wdor Catee
gories 2 and 3. The date of 12/5/76 is anc of the thiszgs that led me to tall you I belisve
these files wors procoseed last yser ani they’ve faken all 4nis lue Mguriag out what
Kindn of ways thoy could davent or scjley te get away with withivlding what will culavsess
them, Again, a matter fer Lynne Zusman, I think,



